

DAVID BOOROFF

SENIOR EXECUTIVE ADJUSTER



CONTACT

Forum House 15-18 Lime Street London EC3M 7AN United Kingdom

O: +44 (0)207 481 3399 D: +44 (0)20 7481 3399 M: +44 (0)75866 33316 david.booroff@mclarens.com mclarens.com

SPECIALTIES

Agriculture

Property
Casualty
Catastrophe Response
Commercial Property
Retail
Real Estate
Hospitality
Manufacturing

ADDITIONAL EXPERTISE

Municipalities

Risk Services Consulting, High Net Worth / Private Clients

BIOGRAPHY

Highly experienced with 35 years in the insurance industry in customer facing roles within insurers, loss adjusting, management and brokers. David is a past president of the Northampton Chartered Insurance Institute.

Association Involvement: Chartered Insurance Institute and Chartered Institute of Loss Adjusters

EXPERIENCE

2023 – Present	MCLARENS UK Major Loss Senior Executive Adjuster / UK and International
2018 – 2023	MARSH INSURANCE BROKERS Consulting Director
2015 – 2018	GUY CARPENTER, LONDON Technical Head of Catastrophe Planning and Response
2002 – 2015	CRAWFORD AND COMPANY, UK Branch Manager / Regional Manager – Agricultural Division
2000 – 2002	CRAWFORD AND COMPANY SINT MAARTEN AND ANTIGUA Technical Claims Manager and Branch Manager
1995 – 2000	CRAWFORD AND COMPANY, UK Loss Adjuster
1994 – 1995	SEDGWICK INSURANCE BROKERS, AUSTRALIA Technical Claims
1991 – 1994	AVON INSURANCE COMPANY, UK Liability Claims Technician
1987 – 1991	NFU MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY, UK Claims Technician



DAVID BOOROFF

CONTACT

Forum House 15-18 Lime Street London EC3M 7AN United Kingdom

mclarens.com

O: +44 (0)207 481 3399 D: +44 (0)20 7481 3399 M: +44 (0)75866 33316 david.booroff@mclarens.com CONTINUED

NOTABLE ASSIGNMENTS

- Real Estate multiple apartments fire (GBP 5 Million)
- Luxury hotel hurricane damage (USD 3.5 Million)
- School fire (GBP 2.3 Million)
- Cash and carry building hurricane damage (USD 2.5 Million)
- Covid-19 business interruption claims including: Travel company (GBP 2.5 Million), Travel retailers (GBP 2.5 Million), Airport x 2 (GBP 2.5 Million)
- Furniture retailer store flood (GBP 0.7 Million)
- Supermarket fire (USD 0.5 Million)

QUALIFICATIONS

• B-TEC National Diploma in Business Studies

INDUSTRY CERTIFICATION

- ACII Advance Diploma in Insurance
- BDMA Insurance Technician
- MCMI Chartered Management Institute

ADJUSTER EXPERIENCE

35 years